
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

CANNON AIR FORCE BASE NEW MEXICO

9 March 2023 

MEMORANDUM FOR  27 SOMSG/CC

FROM: 27 SOW/HC

SUBJECT:  Recommendation for the Military Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal 

Period for which nominated: May 2021 – December 2022 

Total volunteer service hours for this period: 359 hours

1. I certify that XXX completed 359 hours of voluntary service with the Oasis Airmen Ministry from 
May 2021– December 2022. During this period, XXX led and enhanced weekly and monthly social 
and service events that strengthened the resilience of over 900 Airmen living in the dorms and 
benefited the city of Clovis, NM. More specifically, he attended two weekend retreats and dedicated 
over 3 hours weekly to support Cannon Chapel programs by connecting First Term Airmen to chapel 
resources, mentoring Airmen during our weekly gatherings, and volunteering service hours to benefit 
and beautify the Clovis community. His involvement in our program provided a safe and positive 
alternative for the civilian and military community. Of note, XXX is a founding member of the Oasis 
Airmen Ministry, which exists to connect Airmen to spiritual, social, and service opportunities to 
bolster the quality of life for Airmen of Cannon AFB and the local community. For these actions, I 
recommend him for the Military Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal.

2. Requesting your approval for XXX to receive the Military Outstanding Volunteer Service Medal 
for his faithful service to our service members and our community. For any questions, comments, or 
concerns, please contact me at xxx.

SIGNATURE BLOCK

1st Ind, 27 SOMSG/CC

I concur/do not concur. 

SIGNATURE BLOCK




